

Mr John Studdert
Environmental Manager
Shoalhaven Starches Pty Ltd
160 Bolong Road
Bomaderry NSW 2541

24 April 2023

Subject: Gluten Dryer 8 Design Noise Verification Report for Shoalhaven Starches Expansion Project (Condition 14M, Schedule 3 of MP06_0228)

Dear Mr Studdert

I refer to your letter dated 20 May 2022 seeking approval of the Design Noise Verification Report as required subsequent to the approval of a modification application involving plant and equipment in accordance with Condition 14M of Schedule 3 of the approval (MP06_0228).

The Department has carefully reviewed the document and is satisfied that it meets the requirements of Condition 14M of Schedule 3 of MP06_0228 as modifications to the Gluten Dryer 8 (GD8) would achieve the noise design goals prescribed EPL noise limits at each receiver location.

Accordingly, as nominee of the Planning Secretary, I approve the following documents:

- Design Noise Verification Report – Gluten Dryer 8, prepared by Harwood Acoustics Pty Ltd, dated 16 December 2021; and
- Design Noise Verification Report – Gluten Dryer 8 - Clarification, prepared by Harwood Acoustics Pty Ltd, dated 20 May 2022.

Please ensure you make the document publicly available on the project website at the earliest convenience.

Should you have any further enquiries, please contact Shaun Williams, Industry Assessments, at the Department on (02) 8275 1345 or via shaun.williams@planning.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely



Joanna Bakopanos
Team Leader
Industry Assessments

as delegate of the Planning Secretary